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100% of proceeds from this auction will benefit the Ride 2 Recovery program whose mission
is to improve the health and wellness of wounded warriors by providing a life changing
experience that can impact their lives forever.

You are bidding on:

DINNER FOR FIVE WITH SARAH PALIN

How would you like to have dinner with Sarah Palin? This is the
chance of a lifetime to experience an evening with Governor Sarah
Palin.

The former Vice Presidential candidate and Govemnor of Alaska was
selected as one of America's "Top 10 Most Fascinating People" of
2008 for a Barbara Walters ABC special in December 2008.

Her oldest son Track enlisted in the U.S. Army on September 11,
2007, and was subsequently assigned to an infantry brigade. He
and his unit deployed to Iraq in September 2008 for 12 months.

She is, quite simply, one of the most talked about people in the
US, and she and Todd will sit down with you and up to four of your
friends for dinner.

Value: Priceless.

Donated by: Sarah Palin.
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The opening bid is $25,000.

A background check for all attendees is mandatory. Failure to pass
the background check will result in the winner forfeiting the
experience and a refund given. The dinner experience with Sarah Palin will take place at a site to be determined and at
a mutually agreed upon time and date to be determined by Ms. Palin and the winning bidder. Ms Palin may bring up to
three guests of her own. The dinner will be paid for by the seller. There are no age restrictions but anyone under 16-
years-old must be accompanied by a parent or legal guardian. Winner may take personal photos and allowed to bring
one item of reasonable size i.e. no larger than what can be carried by hand (t-shirts, books, magazines, etc.) The
decision to sign the item will ultimately be up to Ms. Palin. Respect for Ms. Palin and her guest(s) is expected at all
times. Inappropriate behavior will result in the conclusion of the experience with no refund.

Dinner shall last no more than four hours, but could be less, in the sole discretion of Sarah Palin.* Governor Palin
resenes the right to refuse dinner with a winning bidder if, in her sole discretion, the winning bidder is not a suitable
bidder based on her subjective standards of suitability, professionalism, background and other factors. In the event the
high bidder is rejected for this reason, the high bidder's bid will be refunded, if paid, and the next highest bidder shall be
notified, and thereafter, until a suitable match is determined.

FREQUENTLY
ASKED
QUESTIONS

BIDS OVER $1000 TERMS &
PRE-QUALIFY NOW! CONDITIONS

THE MISSION OF RIDE 2 RECOVERY

To improve the health and wellness of wounded warriors by providing a life changing experience that can
impact their lives forever.

"This trip is not so much about having fun as itis about transforming your new body with something you can
work with the rest of your life, " - Sgt. Nathan Hunt

"Getting together in groups and the resulting social connection is the royal road to recovery for combat
veterans with psychological injuries", Dr. Jonathan Shay (PTSD expert and VA psychiatrist). Quoted in NY
Times 1/2008.

R2R supports Spinning® Recovery Labs and outdoor cycling programs at Military and VA locations around the
U.S. fo help injured veterans overcome obstacles theyface. Cycling is an important part of the recovery and
rehabilitation program for two reasons:

1. Cycling is an activity that almost all patients with mental and physical disabilities can participate.
2. Participation in the Ride 2 Recovery Program helps speed up the recovery and rehabilitation process.

For more information please \isit: Ride2Recovery.com

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

Q. Who is Kompolt?
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A. The selling party has retained Kompolt to manage this auction. Kompolt provides a comprehensive auction
management senvice focused on creating successful high-value, high-profile promotional auctions for charities, nonprofit
organizations and top brand companies. Kompoltis a promotional agencywhich helps define client brand promotional
strategy through auctions, delivers creative design, and manages operations of feature online auctions for maximum
visibility of well-known brands, media companies, charities, nonprofits, public relations firms and advertising agencies.

Q: Do I need to be pre-qualified to bid on this auction?
A: Yes. In order to help ensure a smooth and successful auction experience, Kompolt will be performing bidder pre-
qualification for this event. To begin this process, please fill out the Pre-Qualification form.

Q: Why must | pre-qualify if I'm already a current eBay member in good standing?
A: We realize that the Bidder-Pre-Qualification policy may seem like an unnecessary procedure to eBay community
members in good standing, but to ensure a safe and fair auction, we require that all bidders participate.

Questions?
A: Please use the “Ask a Seller a Question” option above.

Q. Is bidding open internationally?
A Yes, bidding is open internationally.

Q. I've won the auction! What happens next?

A. Arepresentative of Kompolt will contact the winning bidder via email or phone to congratulate him or her as well as
confirm the payment amount and payment instructions. Payment must be in U.S. funds only and received within three (3)
business days of the close of the auction.

Q. How may | pay for my auction item?
A. We accept the following methods of payment: PayPal or bank wire transfer. Funds must be payable to “Kompolt’in US
funds only.

Q. Is there sales tax?
A Sales taxwill not be charged for non-tangible items such as VIP Experiences. Residents of the state of California will
paysales taxof 8.75% for any tangible items purchased.

Q. Will a receipt be provided?
A Yes, a receipt for the final bid amount paid will be provided by Kompolt for your tax records.

Q. Is my payment tax deductible?
A. Payment to the Ride 2 Recovery for this auction item/experience is considered a charitable contribution and may be tax
deductible. Please consult with your tax advisor for additional information.

Q. Delivery information for auction items and/or VIP experiences.

A. Unless otherwise stated in the auction listing, all items are shipped via Federal Express. Winning bidders must
provide a physical address, phone number, and signature for delivery. Sorry, we cannot deliver to P.O. boxes. Barring
unanticipated circumstances and/or any special fulfillment conditions stated in the above description, the expected
deliverytime is 3-4 weeks after final paymentis received and acknowledged. International bidders will be required to
supplya fed exaccount number or credit card to cover any duties or taxes.

VIP Experiences - Kompolt will place the winning bidder in communication with a representative from the Ride 2 Recovery
within 2 weeks of receipt and confirmation of payment.

Release

The winning bidder agrees, warrants and represents that you will notin any way advertise, promote, market or, utilize
Sarah Palin’s or the Ride 2 Recovery's name, likeness, voice, photograph, signature, logo or image in any manner, for
anyreason at any time without the prior written consent of Sarah Palin or the Ride 2 Recovery. In order to make the
experience more enjoyable and interesting, the dinner will be “off the record,” and the winning bidder and his/her guests
agree not to record the conversation, take notes or quote Sarah Palin in any mannerin any media including blogs or other
online communications.

TERMS & CONDITIONS:

« Kompolt, the auction manager, is performing a management senice on behalf of and at direction of the selling party
and as such is not responsible for any errors or omissions or for any warranties or guarantees either explicit orimplied
herein.

* The purchaser/high bidder agrees to paywithin 3 business days of the close of the auction.

e Warranties: Itis the buyer's responsibility to preview anyitem(s) and determine condition, authenticity, and content.
While descriptions are believed to be accurate, neither Kompolt or its employees, agents, or contractors provide any
warranties or guarantees, express or implied, as to the genuineness, authenticity, or accuracy of description, condition,
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or defect, if any, of the item(s) auctioned and will not be held responsible for discrepancies orinaccuracies in item
descriptions provided. Buyer may be required to sign a release acknowledging this provision as a condition of
purchase of the item(s). Buyer's sole recourse shall be the warranty, if any, provided by Seller, as stated in the item
description.

Bidders may be required to successfully place a 'test’ bid with Kompolt's assistance prior to bidding on the auction.
Abackground check maybe required for all attendees of an experience.

All items are sold as is.

Ride 2 Recovery will receive 100% of the winning bid on this auction. The winning bidder will receive, in exchange for
payment of the full bid price the item and/or experience described herein, under the terms described herein.

All bidders agree to accept the terms and conditions of the auction.

Kompolt reserves the right to block a bidder for any reason including but not limited to, feedback, non-paying bidder, bid
retractions, and recent bid history.

Promotion or attempt to sell any part of the experience for personal or company profit is not permitted. An experience
may be purchased as a gift but cannot be resold or transfered otherwise.

Details of the experience location, date, time are to be arranged between the donor and the winning bidder.

Winning bidder is responsible for trans portation to and from the experience location. Lodging and transportation are not
included and are the sole responsibility of the winning bidder.

The winning bid is a charitable contribution to a 501 (c)(3) organization and may be tax deductible. Bidders are advised
to check with their tax advisor.

All bids must be paid in US dollars.

This auction does notinclude anyitems or senvices that are not detailed above.

Please note that shill bidding is neither allowed nor tolerated. This practice is illegal and carries legal consequences in
many areas. Per eBay's help pages, “shill bidding is the deliberate placing of bids to artificially raise the price of an item
and is not allowed.” For more information about shill bidding, please click here.

Your participation in this auction constitutes acceptance of these terms and conditions.

The contents and composition including layout, lookand feel and coding on this page or any auction listing page, About Me Page,
disclaimers, Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ's) in whatever form or manner either graphic, text, or digital format or presentation of any
language either actual or digital are the property of Kompolt or the other copyright holders represented hereon and may not be copied,
reproduced, duplicated, paraphrased, in whole or part for any purpose or reason whatsoever whether online orin a physical manner
including storage to a computer system or storage device of any kind for republication or dissemination without the express written consent of
Kompolt. To violate this copyright protection isillegal and Kompolt will pursue such violations vigoroudy.
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